BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: parishclerk@bleasbyvillage.org.uk,

Website: http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/bleasby/

Village Website: http://bleasbyvillage.org.uk/



Tuesday, 03 November 2015

Notice: You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday, 09 November 2015 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Belina Boyer

Clerk to the Council

BPC15-67	Welcome by Chair
BPC15-68	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC15-69	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC15-70	To receive a report from the Village Hall – for information only.
BPC15-71	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.
BPC15-72	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC15-73	To receive minutes of Bleasby Parish Council meeting held on Monday, 12 October 2015 and resolve to sign these as a true record of that meeting.
BPC15-74	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC15-75	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC15-76	To receive update on banking arrangements.
BPC15-77	To receive the payments and receipts report for October.
BPC15-78	To receive receipts/payments over budget report.
BPC15-79	To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for September 2015

BPC15-80	To receive and approve the payments schedule for November 2015 and resolve to adjourn the meeting to sign schedule and cheques.
BPC15-81	To consider items for expenditure in the next financial year to be added to next year's budget and consider items to be added to earmarked reserves. (deferred from previous meeting)
BPC15-82	To receive and consider for adoption draft financial risk assessment.
BPC15-83	To comment on planning applications:
	 15/01825/FUL - Householder application for proposed single storey extension to the south side of the house, the front door to the house will be repositioned with an east facing porch/canopy creating a veranda and the current porch demolished and replaced with a window, Rudsey Cottage 1 High Cross Goverton Nottinghamshire NG14 7FR 15/01930/FUL - Householder Application for Single Storey Side ExtensionGrange Meadow 1 Elmores Meadow Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7HF
	To note the following planning decisions:
	 15/01563/FUL – Householder application for replacement of existing conservatory by single-storey rear extension at Woodcote, 7 Elmore's Meadow, Bleasby NG14 7HF - Application Permitted.
	15/01174/FULM The use of land for the siting of caravans on land with the benefit of existing Certificates of Lawful Development for the siting of caravans between 1st March and 31st October Caravan Park Boat Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FT - Application Permitted.
BPC15-84	To receive the Chairman's half-yearly review of the Council's progress.
BPC15-85	To receive the Chairman's Report to councillors.
BPC15-86	To consider the differences and similarities between a Parish Plan and a Neighbourhood Plan and how this will impact on the Council's planning for the future.
BPC15-87	To consider the Lengthsman's winter role and any joint responsibilities.
BPC15-88	To receive an update on the Christmas arrangements on the Glebe Field and consider any implications under Health and Safety Legislation.
BPC15-89	To receive an update from the Flood Group meeting of 03/11/15 and emergency planning.
BPC15-90	To agree arrangements for Jubilee Ponds Working Party strategy.

BPC15-91	To receive a progress report on the Parish Council website and approve the Clerk's overtime needed to construct the site.
BPC15-92	To receive an update on defibrillator.
BPC15-93	To consider and agree Parish Council items to be covered in December's issue of the Bleasby News.
BPC15-94	To consider re-applying for Supporting Local Communities Funding for a play area for the 2016-17 Financial Year (Application deadline 18/12/2015)
BPC15-95	To receive feedback from Brackenhurst Campus Development meeting
BPC15-96	To Agree dates for meetings of • Jubilee Ponds Working Party • Internal Review Working Party
	Parish/Neighbourhood Plan Working Party
BPC15-97	To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).
	 NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda RCAN Newsletter
	 RCAN Newsletter Correspondence regarding hedge outside Carlins Field House
BPC15-98	To consider occasional decoration of the oak tree on Glebe Field as a 'fairy tree'.
BPC15-99	To receive Items for Notification to be included on next month's agenda. (for information only).
BPC15-100	To confirm date of next meeting. 14 December 2015 at 19.30